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v

Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 12 February 2018 11:44 AM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: 0OI, Ben; Edmund Ng; Mark Mark; account$ leasing; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Henry,
lrene James

Subject: RE: CMTD1800668/NSW - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1948C & SLK8596U ON
09.02.2018

Our Reference: CMTD1800668/NSW
Dear LKK AUTO,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SLK8596U.

Please be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

innavation furﬁdmﬁ‘ﬂﬂ AC fT
—

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the persan(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: OOI, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Edmund Ng; Mark Mark; account5 leasing; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Henry, Irene James
Subject: Re: CMTD1800668/NSW - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1948C & SLK8596U ON 09.02.2018

Dear Grace...
Thank you for your reply..

Please get LKK to be SJE and survey as soon as possible...

Thanks in advance...



rTruly

OO01I, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders

25, Defu Lane 9

Singapore 539266

Office: +65 6679 1146

Mobile: +65 9147 8545

Email: ben@allswetlmotor.com.sg

On Mon, Feb 12,2018 at 9:48 AM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo{@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD1800668/NSW

Your Reference: SLK8596U

Without Prejudice

Date: 12'" February 2018

Attention:

M/S ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS

Dear Ben,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SXX1948C & SLK8596U ON 09.02.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 10/02/2018.

Please be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case.



+

‘We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consuitants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul {West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
leffery Ong

4 | IP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two {2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

innovation for Welibeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust



Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s} or company named and may contain confidential
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
our Privacy Policy

From: OO, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sg]
Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey
Cc: Edmund Ng; Mark Mark; account5 leasing
Subject: Fwd: SLK8596U Accident - 3rd party claim against Sompo Insurance insured SKX1948C on 09.02.2018

Dear motor survey of Sompo Insurance

See attached correspondence..

Thanks

Truly

OQCTI, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders
25. Defuiane9
Singapore 539266
Office: +65 6679 1146

Mobile; +65 9147 8545



0

Email; ben{@allswellmotor com sg
" ) .
.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: OOI, Ben <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Date: Sat, Feb 10, 2018 at 11:10 AM

Subject: SLK8596U Accident - 3rd party claim against Sompo Insurance insured SKX1948C on 09.02.2018
To: "Choo, Thelma" <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>, "Henry, Irene James" <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>,
"Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn" <shawn.ngo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Edmund Ng <edmund@allswellmotor.com.sg>, Mark Mark <mark(@allswellmotor.com.sg>, account5
leasing <accountS@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Dear Sompo ( motor claims department )

We are the owner of the vehicle SLK8596U and your insured vehicle SKX1948C came in contact with our vehicle at the material time.

Before we proceed to repair our damaged vehicle, please us know within 2 working days till 13.02.2018 whether you would like to
conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you, we will proceed repair without any more reference to
you.

Truly

001, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders
25, Detu Lane 9

Singapore 539266

Office: +65 6679 1146

Molnle: +65 9147 8545

Fmauil: benf@ailswellmotor com.sg



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 April 2018 3:45 PM

To: 'Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn’, SUR

Cc: 'Henry, Irene James'; 'Teo, Grace’; assignments

Subject: RE: CMTD1800668/NSW - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1948C & SLK8596U ON
09.02.2018

Attachments: front right photo.pdf

Dear Shawn,

Sorry for delay in reply, as we are checking with the M/s: Aliswell Motor to gather facts.

The damages sustained to SLK 8596U on 6% February 2018 was on front right portion. (see attached) whereas the
damages on 9" February 2018 was on rear portion.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkaunto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 March 2018 11:36 AM

To: 'Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn' <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>; Wilson {LKKAuto) <wilson@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; "Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1800668/NSW - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1948C & SLK8596U ON 09.02.2018

Dear Shawn,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Wilson / Shiau Chan,

FYNA. Our Ref: C5/SM018002778/Wqd3

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
From: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn |mai!to:Shawn.Ngo@somgo.com.sg|
Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 10:50 AM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@s0mpo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD1800668/NSW - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1948C & SLK8596U ON 09.02.2018




Hi,
Reference to our assignment to you on 12.02.2018.

Please be informed that the third party vehicle bearing registration number, SLK8596U had involved in another
accident on 06.02.2018 which was 3 days prior to this accident. Hence please gather the facts for the accident on
06.02.2018 from Allswell motor to determine the damages sustained from that accident before finalizing the accident
for this accident.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Shawn Ngo

Claims Division

D: 6320 5202 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
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
disclosure is pemitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Teo, Grace
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 11:44 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: 001, Ben; Edmund Ng; Mark Mark; account> leasing; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Henry, Irene James

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

_ innovation for Wellbeing

' SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sd | Facebook: www _facebook.com/SompoSG



Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be uniawful and is prohibited.
if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

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

From: O0I, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sg]

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

OOCT, Ben

Allswell Moter Traders
25, Defu Lane 9
Singapore 539266
Qttice: +65 6679 1146
Molviic: +65 9147 8545

Email: beni@allswellmotor.com.sg

On Mon, Feb 12, 2018 at 9:48 AM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD1800668/NSW

Your Reference: SLK8596U

Without Prejudice

Date: 12*" February 2018

Attention:

M/S ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS
‘ +



Dear Ben,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1948C & SLK8596U ON 09.02.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 10/02/2018.

Please be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’sfyour customer’s vehicle jointly with your
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
Kenneth Kong {North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul {West area}

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 j In House surveyor Teo See Ling




Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree 10 the appointment of any of these motor
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

. . innovation for Wellbeing
' SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

e e e e et s

Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
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

From: OOI, Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sq]

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

00T, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders
25, Defulane 9

Singapore 539266
Office: +65 6679 1146

Mobijc: +65 9147 8543

Email; ben@allswellmotor.com.sg

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: OOI, Ben <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Date: Sat, Feb 10,2018 at 11:10 AM

Subject: SLK8596U Accident - 3rd party claim against Sompo Insurance insured SKX1948C on 09.02.2018
To: "Choo, Thelma" <thelma.choo(@sompo.com.sg=>, "Henry, Irene James" <irepe.henry(@sompo.com.s >,
"Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn" <shawn.ngo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Edmund Ng <edmund@allswellmotor.com.sg>, Mark Mark <mark{@allswellmotor.com.sg=, account5
leasing <account5@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Dear Sompo { motor claims department )

We are the owner of the vehicle SLK8596U and your insured vehicle SKX1948C came in contact with our vehicle at the material time,

Before we proceed to repair our damaged vehicle, please us know within 2 working days tili 13.02.2018 whether you would like to
conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you, we will proceed repair without any more reference to
you.



QO01I, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders

25 Defu Lane 9

Singapore 539266

Office: +65 6679 1146

Mabile: +65 9147 8543

Email; ben@allswellmotor.com.sg



LR ]

Wilson (LKKAuto)

a3
"From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) e \
Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 11:36 AM
To: "Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn'; Wilson (LKKAuto), SUR
Cc 'Henry, Irene James'; 'Teo, Grace'; assignments
Subject: RE: CMTD1800668/NSW - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1948C & SLK8596U ON
09.02.2018 X
O-&\,\. Pl ! ' g, v L\.,‘f‘,:\""wn —ﬁ-f'& ‘%\w&b‘m %‘JQ"\@%&&. v::\
Dear Shawn, Wl S REAE WL Gen T i N\0= X s,
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Dear Wilson / Shiau Chan,

e T L S . . L\ ‘g‘ ' ).\.

Best Regards, A BT WY\ML«-» R R e q\ 1:5\%
Catherine Chong | Admin reauA\Xo LX WQ\? ;_,_\ =R e S AF—
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Vo " e W

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi 1 Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Cc: Henry, Irene Ja <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1800668/NSW - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1948C & SLK8596U ON 09.02.2018
——

Hi,
Reference to our assignment to you on 12.02.2018. \/

d that the third party vehicle bearing registration number, SLK8596U had involved in another
accident on 06.02.2018 whjch was 3 days prior to this accident. Hence please gather the facts for the accident on

for this accident,

Thanks. 7 . del R ﬂ/‘?l\j;{n
Best Regan:gjsklj’A'Qz:,\}!’:‘:&/:]’le;L B/D\Q %/ij 6—’1/ 0L7 ; , ~ w !
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Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd. ()U AW\ 2’7) bMﬁ

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 k
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG y ., § L]

gtV o W

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s} or company named and may contain confid
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawf ng4S\prohibited. -
if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. Q.\/\

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, ?and disclose your perschal data for th

p{éaé%s
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure }d holding and assodiated fvpanies, credit bureau, grt/ies %whom
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. disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

-From: Teo, Grace )
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 11:44 AM A

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: OOI, Ben; Edmund Ng; Mark Mark; account5 leasing; Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn; Henry, Irene James

Subject: RE: CMTD1800668/NSW - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1948C & SLK8596U ON 09.02.2018

Qur Reference: CMTD1800668/NSW
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

. “ Innovation for Wellbeing
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
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf}. Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: QQI, Ben [mailto; ben@allswellmotor.com.sg]

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

Please get LKK to be SJIE and survey as soon as possible...

Thanks in advance...

Truly



OOTI, Ben

‘Allswell Motor Traders
25, Defu Lane 9
Singapore 539266
Office. H65 6679 1146
Moble: +65 9147 8545

Email: ben@pallswellmotor com se

On Mon, Feb 12, 2018 at 9:48 AM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD1800668/NSW

Your Reference: SLK8595U

Without Prejudice

Date: 12" February 2018

Attention:

M/S ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS

Dear Ben,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX1948C & SLK8596U ON 09.02,2018

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
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
O SOMPO A Century of Trust



Sc;mpo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legaliy privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
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

From: OO0], Ben [mailto:ben@allswellmotor.com.sq]

Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Cc: Edmund Ng; Mark Mark; account5 leasing

Subject: Fwd: SLKB596U Accident - 3rd party claim against Sompo Insurance insured SKX1948C on 09.02.2018

Dear motor survey of Sompo Insurance

See attached correspondence..

Thanks

Truly

OOQOI, Ben

Allswell Motor Traders
25, Defu Lanc 9

Singapore 539266

Oftice: +65 6679 1146

Mobilc: +65 9147 8545



. 'Email: beni@allswellmotor.com.sg

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: QOI, Ben <ben@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Date: Sat, Feb 10, 2018 at 11:10 AM

Subject: SLK8596U Accident - 3rd party claim against Sompo Insurance insured SKX1948C on 09.02.2018
To: "Choo, Thelma" <thelma.choo(@sompo.com.sg>, "Henry, Irene James" <irene.henry(@sompo.com.sg>,
"Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn" <shawn.ngo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Edmund Ng <edmund(@allswellmotor.com.sg>, Mark Mark <mark(@allswellmotor.com.sg>, account5
leasing <accountS@allswellmotor.com.sg>

Dear Sempo ( motor claims department )

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

Allswelt Motor Traders

25, Defu Lang 9

Singapore 539206
Office: +65 6679 1146

Moabile: +65 9147 8545

Fmail: ben@allswellmotor.com.sg



T

MAMT 18020435 / Allswelt Motor Tradars - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/02/2018 1¢:10
SUBMITTED BY: Chan Yan Yee

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

iIMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report commectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as trythful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation ar witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 10/02/2018 10:10
Date Of Accident 09/02/2018 13:25
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG CASSIA LINK TOWARD GULLEMARD ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLK85960

i

ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD

Co Reg No 2014325412
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No

OFFICE-64625405

TOYOTA
Model PRIUS HYBRID-1.8 S (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Manufacturer

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NO

Vehicle Category

£in n
RS r»?*fﬁ%g@‘@rﬁgj
Name of Insurance Company

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPE%{ATIVE LTDV

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy YES
Policy Number 5087620250-01

Cover Note Number

Name of Driver LEONG AH CHEOW

NRIC No 56837725

Date Of Birth 03/10/1968

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 07/11/1988

Driving Experience 29 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-90096823
Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



t

Address ' APT BLK 316C ANCHORVALE LINK #05-203
Postcode 543316

Was driver an employse of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER & LEASEE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

;”G L é& ;. ;
Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

1 f%}&‘, 2, EANe PR T oy
: f o i i
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

SHaalmh,

On 09/02/2018 , about 01:25pm , as | was driving along cassia link , i stopped near the junction between Gullemard Road and
Cassia link ,due to red light. Suddenly,a subaru car hit the back of my car and make a impact.] went down from the car and
witnessed on damage at the rear of my car,
Attachment e -

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

g

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SKX1948C

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour SUBARU

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver WONG CHEE KAN
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 96685424

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTI

1. Please report gorreetly the devails of the accidont wo spemd 2 the claimes prooos.
2. This Form mut be complet '

3 Information pravided st beas fruthful and accurate as possible. Any wilkul misrepresentation or withhodding of material
facts may allow insusraries companics o fepudioty poficy Ksbikty, -

4. Thelssus and socepiance of this Foem by insurance companies s not an sdmission of policy fiability on the.part of the insurance
companies.
S. Any fabe reporting may be refvred o the Police for investigation.

6. The repory wil hc.--ﬁ;j:mrdrﬂ by the insurers of the GiA Hecords Managemant Centre established by the Generat Insurance
Association of Singapore {GIA} for archiving and thak supies of this report will far 2 o be madc svailable tpon application by |
Interested parties. '

7. Bytha lodgment of this report to the Insurers, vou hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
tho ropart being made avaifsble sforesaid.

& Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
l understand; atknowiodgn, agree and consent that:

(8} By snsurer, my workshop and the General Insursner dssociztion of Singapnre {"GIA™} may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or procass my personal datafpersonal inforemution set out i Lhis farm) and any otber parsonal information
pravided by me orpossessed by my insurer (eoliectivety the “Personal information™} and disciose sind transfer such
Personal Infurmiativn to 2l insuresls] who hawe insurcd vehiciels) ivolved in this accident {alf nsurcris} whe have insured
vehicles) involved i this accident shall be collictively referri ta u the “Meurers®), Lhe isuce” Brwyors/law firms, the -
Manctary Authority of Singapore and any. relevant povernment apencyfauthority {such as the policel, for the purpcsels)
of -

(i} processing, handling and/or dsling with my claims including the serttemoent of the daims and any necessary
investizgations relating to tha claims;

{8) wvestigating the aceident and/ar my chsimns;
L) et ying omil and/oc dealing with my instructions or responding to any engsines by me:

{re) administering my-claims {inchuding the mafling of correspondance:, statements, fmvoices, reports or Aotices (o me,
Wi poutd imober disciosiee of cortain personal data about re to brng about delivery of the sime as wlf as on Lhe
external cover-of envelopes/mail packages); drmdfor

{v} complving with appiscable Law in adminstering, processing, handling andfor doafing with my chaizns. (cofectively the
“Purproses”]

(b} =n kurer(s) who have insured vehiciels] invglived in this accidunt and the lsuress’ krwyns/liew e, may/fare permitted
to collact, use, dischoue and/ar peocess my Personal information for one or moee of the above Puzpoies: sod

{&} my Persangd information may/can be disclosed by any of the Beurers snd/for GIA to their third party SETVIoR providers or
sgenisfinciuding their lmwyersy/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapere, for one or mure of the above Purposes.

{d}  my Paersunas! bilos mation will also be oolected and used 1o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detuction,
investigation and management in prewent uod afl Futune daimy,

(e)  the Information so collecied under {d} atiows may be shared / disclosed:

{il toaliivsurcrs andfer sny other third parties that assist in evaluating, ivextigating, controling or manasging fraud,
reggulators, taw enforcement and sovernment agencier x4 reasanably tequired for the porposms stated, or

{1 for complying with requirements under any regniations, laws or court orders.

U

Policyholder's Shimature ox’s Shgnature Feepeos Lings C&nuq Persornot's Signature
ot % ‘nmr;q 3_’%19 (1 hivees iy woat thie policholdir) wame: UJANULE
i nate&ﬁmqi n]od¢ NRIC/FIN No.:
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Sketch Plan #2
SKETCH PLAN

G_uﬂmard Réad

o .

i o

o A-<ikgsbby
draffic £
S gy [

L B—-Skxag€c

r%. |

é‘e 45 cassia Unk.
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On Q|30 , about 1.3Lpm | as lqwmctn;;nq along Coesta Unk, T
Hopped near We junclion bedween Guliemard Posd and Catsio Lk ,
due 4o red light .

Cuddenly . a Quoaru car hit the back 0f My car and Make o
Mpact .

L Wint down fom the car_and witieged an damage at the
rear of mMy ar |

T —

Y.

-.',.,‘_-., -. Oriye! ' ficporti Crertre Persannel's Signature
Date & Timc: £ \‘1‘-,,013 Uif driver is ot the | Names aﬂﬂqcﬁ
Date & the:QI )13019 . MRIC/FIN Nip.:
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Identification Card
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

From: Wilson (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 April, 2018 1:55 PM
To: QQI, Ben

Subject: SLK 8596U - FINALISATION
Dear ben,

Finalised the above at $815 (Part By Part —Subject to insurance Approval) / 2 Days Repair.
Rdgs.

Wilson Syrveyor
LKK Auto Surveyor



. MAMT18020204-01/ Alswel Molor Traders - HQ Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
SUBMITTED BY: Chan Yan Yes Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 09/02/2018 16:58
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
- IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcII! the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2, This Form must be compleied by the Policyhoider andfor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent tg the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 09/02/2018 16:11

Date Of Accident 06/02/2018 09:25

Exact Location Of Accident BOON TIONG ROAD TOWARDS HDB BLK 10B
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vg__hicle Registration Number SLK8536U

¥

st

Instred/Relieyholderdl i R ‘ =
Name Of Registered Owner ALLSWELL LEASING & LIMOUSINE PTE LTD
Co Reg No 2014325412
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-64625405

ki

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Modet PRIUS HYBRID-1.8 S (A)
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Rreadp b= e :

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type QOf Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Palicy Number 5087620250-01

Cover Note Number
Diive

Name of Driver ' LEONG AH CHEOW

NRIC No 86837725J

Date Of Birth 03/10/1968

Qccupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 07/11/1988

Driving Experience 29 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-90096823
Fax Number

Contact Number



- Address APT BLK 316C ANCHORVALE LINK #05-203
Postcode 543316
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

i No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER & LEASEE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

MG R L W
aner f%%gﬁog;% he.

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
S : Gl 3

Was
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) YES
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
M M‘é&c AT PR = R T R £ PR =5 = v N

At about 09:25am on 06/02/2018.As i was driving into Boon Tiong Road HDB block 10B to fetch a lady as i was private car
driver.| stopped at the left of boon tiong road because the vehicle no SJD83068 stopped on opposite lane and the car had cut

into the left lane and blocking my way to advance.Sunddenly,the driver moved the car and hit the front of my car and he had
made damages to my car,

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJD8306B

Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver ZHANG GUANG LIANG
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 86825188

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan

SKETCH P

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1

Please report correctly the detalls of the actident to spoed up the daims process.

L. This Farm.must b compigted by the Policyinldie andfor the Authoriyed Driver,

- Information provided rust be as ruthful and acturate as possible. Anvy wilul missoproscntation o withhalding of muterial

facts may allow insurance companies to-repudiate policy iabiity.

- The istue and dteiptance of thit Fomn by Insursnce companbes is not an admission of policy Eability on the pert of the insurance

COMPATRES,
fai i for i gyt

The report will be forwirded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General knsorance
Assoclation of Singapoee {5} fior archiving and that copies of this report will for a for be made aumilable upan spplication by
interested partics,

- By the Indgment of this ropoet m the insurers, you heoehy consend 1o Use archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made availsble sforesaid.
Consent under the Porsanal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, ngree and consent that-

(8} My insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA™} may/are permittod to colloct, e,
dischose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and sy other presonal informition
prrovided by ine ar possessed by try e (colluctivily the “Personst information”] and desclose and wansfer mich
Personat information to sll insurer{s] who have insured vehictefs) invohecd in this accidont jaf iereors) wha have insured
vehicie{s} inwahved in this accident shall be coliectivety reforred 1o s the “susees™), tis Insurers” [awyers flaw fems, the

Wonetary Aathority of Singapore and any relevant government azency/authority (such asthe potice], for the Rurpasels)
K-

(i) processng, handling and/or desiing with m:rclairm including the settiement of the clams and arfymmm
investigations relating to the claims;

{3} investigating the accident andfor nry claims;
(i) carrying out and for deading with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me:

fiviadminstering oy claims {inchsding the musiling of corfespondence, staterments, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which coubd involve disclosure of certain personal dats about me 1o bring about detivery of the same as well s on the
external cover of ervelupesfmail pockeges); and/oe

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, prorrssing, handling andfor desling with my daims.{aliectiely the
“Purposes”}

(b} a# insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) invodved in this scident and the nourers’ kwyersaw firrms, rmeyfare permitied
1o collect, use, dischosa and/of process my Personal information for one or rore of the abowve Purpotes; and

(€} Personal Information riayfcan be disdosed by any of the Insurers amdfor GEA Lo heir third party senice providers o
seents{intiuding their lwyers/law firms), whidh may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the abowe Purposes,

(d) my Personal information will 2isc be collected and used to compile caims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
inwrstigation and managemant i prosent and all futuee clzims.

{e} the indormation so collected undee (d) aleove may be shared / disdpsnd:

{i) 1o afl msuress and/or say other third peelies Uht gssist in evaksting, imeestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
raguiators, [aw enforcement and govianmeant dgencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated or

(i) for complying with requirements under any repulatic

rdu:ymhinr's xignature ,,,$ ;mmm Reporting Centre Personnes. Signature
Do & 'F‘lﬂc:‘.[.’g_'mt [#f driver 25 not the policybw. Moyrmae: uﬂ,hu L

Dale & Time: :(r{),]w A\ NRIC/EIN No.:
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Sketch Plan #2

SKEFCH PLAN | -
Biock | -
Lo A~ SLeRTAU
B SIDL206R,
__‘M_ - ._;m.;— m,m o . * ] . [ — s
R —_— e -

. Twhg B«m Raad

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

. 0 i .

At avout Sanom oW Bjal08 . Ac l was drfum:( infg. Bogn Tmmg Road
HO8 Blowe DE o {fetth O lady 66 1 wee privorte._tar driver .

{ Slopped ot the loft 6F Boan Vigng Poad because dhe velice no.
- CIb £306R Ehopped owm opposite lone and ™2 car had it indo e tely
lang ond blocking wy way o adyowce

Suddenty . the driver wioved e @air and Wt e Bont of my car.
Bnd he had made damages 4o way car-

“} e\ lmmmrﬁmngpwlhéaasam .
T Un-

Palicyholder's Signature L—"":'?#s S
ftate & :m‘t 2018 driver i Il Lim pulicyhelkdery
Hrog Date &mm’ﬁl:—tml-ﬁ‘

Reparting Crnitve Persannel's Sienature
Marwe: '
RRICAN Ho.:
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

Page 11 ¢f 19



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
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Addendum Sheet

Tl {85) 228 NS0 Fax (45 £124 0N

Oprrating Hours : Mmmyumh;. 08 170
mmmmnm Uz SERRSINONE / BT Huy .- MSA0RL FIE

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SﬂiGAPDRE RECORDS MANAGEMENTY CENTRE
m & Halles Chary H1E-00 Sngapote CEEOS0

IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum form to the same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whomvnu sut!n?tt:edthe{}ngmal Rapnrt.

ADDENDUM

{A} PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:

Original ReportNo - MAMT 1€02001-01 VehicleRegistrationNo: & WERGAD U

Nametssshownin ey _ e Y Yed NRIC/FiN/PassportNo : Q1864 208Q
{*Vehicle Driver / Vehicle Owner) {*} ease delete as appropriate

Address : 3 befu lang 4 e Singapore{ D¥THE)
Cantact (Tel) . b6 U Mobsile No. -

Email Address ot GA allswel motor. cone -89

Date of Accident _.wm{a[{ - ..._..Timeof Accident: mmﬂ‘? MZEW ——

Place of Actidemt Boon Tivg ﬁvﬁd Toumrds HDE Bleip

InsuranceCompany: N TU € (NCOWAL

{B) ADDITIONALINFORMATION / AMENDMENTS:

Thave mande a report ontha above mentioned mtdtnt and wouldlike to inciude additicnat information or
make the following amendments:

Tupe of accldont: head fo tottision

Y-

8 Reparﬂ(t{rg Ceqnﬁ Personnel’s Signature
Name: YW

4 I’i <134 N;mlc?ﬁuno.:

Date:

4.

Policyholder / Driver's Sighaiipp
Dharler:
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Allswell Motor Traders

25 Defu Lane 9. Singapore 539266

Tel : +65 6679 1146

Estimate repair

email:ben@allswellmotar.com.sg

-

(3rd party claim against go/w’w lhsumed swe@s9LU )

Vehicle No. - K BA LV Submitted by P
Make & Model “[vjolcy Priug h!y\'d Year Manufacture  :© __ @ind SOl 6
Chassis No. : Engine No. :
Date of survey
S/No Jart Description Qty |Unit Price|P Disposition
Avabfacke
Ol Reav %WM (top V| &I Tl [ OWO
At Sremantle A MMW ol 8120 | ~r
02.| Paspvoy offceta pewt | ol [#A60] [2 of -
Rey Joumiper (Fop) <
Vo= (L=t B |0k
S N T 1L
EREALS
=0 B [ 200 | . | \'A@
N Pal — ‘ - - LK
_ > | RS
hﬁ R 2 | D [ £ {.L:}.Q Foen Lon
Rl hY \

Note: If any of the quoted p(\frts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour cost-
will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

12eh. &

(Caal;ufb\\}



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 15-9607198-R

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Ref :

CS/SMO18002778/Wqd3e2

RRNAR

Date: 16-04-2018

Assign From

Code: SMO
Insured Veh. SKX 1948C Veh. Inspected SLK 8596U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1800668/NSW Excess ($) 0.00
GRACE TEO 12/02/2018

Vehicle Particulars

Ass:gn Date

TOYOTA PRIUS

1797

Make & Model c.c
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZVW506069350 Colour DARK GREY
Cdometer 83084 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 FIRENZA 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FIRENZA 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 FIRENZA 4 mm
LIH Rear Tyre 195/65 R15 FIRENZA 4 mm
‘ THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
Accident Date 09!02/2018 Inspection Date 12/02/2018
Survey held at 25 DEFU LANE 9
Repairer ALLSWELL MOTOR TRADERS
5a. . : - 5 _
. A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A 'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR lNSTRUCTIONS WE HAVE NO AUTHORISED REPAIRS
Bbi- - e v ey

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

2 Worklng Days




Jy Ll

A&l BE B
-

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK 8596U

Page No.:1 of 1

1|REAR BUMPER (TOP) WARPED / 876.10 660.00
SCRATCHED

LESS 25% DISCOUNT - -165.00
876.10 495.00

LABOUR
DISMANTLE & ASSEMBLY. 120.00 120.00
RESPRAY AFFECTED PART REAR BUMPER (TOP), 360.00 200.00
480.00 320.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,356.10 815.00

|~ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIR

WILSON TEO CHENG MING

Automotive Assessor

Report Ref No. CS/SM018002778/Wqd3e2

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor




